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(4) George Street

(@) On the north side .for a.distance of 145 feet
from the junction with. Mandale Road.

(b) On the south side from the west side of West-
bury Street to the east side of Barnard Street.
(5) Westbury Street

(a) On the east side of the road from the junction
with A.66 to the north side of Lyndhurst Street.

[(b) On the west side of the road from the junction
with A.66 to the north side of Queen Street.

(c) On the east side for a distance of 300 feet from
the junction with Lanehouse Road.

(6) Lanehouse Road
On the north side from the junction with Thornaby
Road to the junction of Westbury Street.

(7) Robert Street

On the west side for a distance of 200 feet from
the junction with Mandale Road.

(8) Archer Street

On the west side from the junction of Mandale
Road to the south side of Stephenson Street.

(9) Prospect Place

On the west side from the junction of Mandale
Road to the south side of Princess Street.

(10) Thorntree Road
On the east side for a distance of 675 feet from
the junction with Lanechouse Road.

A. Stockwell, Town Clerk.

Town Hall,
Thomaby-on-Tees.

'9¢h January 1967.
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TOWN AND COUNTRY
PLANNING ACTS

CORNWALL COUNTY COUNCIL
TowN AND COUNTRY PLANNING Act, 1962

Development Plan for the County of Cornwall
Amendment No. 11, Designation Map. No. 14—
Industrial Site at Egloshayle, Wadebridge.

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of
December 1966, the Minister of Housing and Local
Government amended the above development plan.

A certified copy of the amended development plan
has been deposited at the County Hall, Truro, and at
the Council Offices, Wadebridge.

The copies of the development plan so deposited
will be open for inspection, free of charge, by all
persons interested, between the hours of 9 am. to
1 pm. and 2 p.m. to 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays
inclusive.

The amendment became operative as from the 12th
day of January 1967, but if any persons aggrieved by
it desires to question the validity thereof or of any
provision contained therein on the ground that it is
not within the powers of the Town and Country
Planning Act, 1962, or on the ground that any require-
ment of the Act or any regulation made thereunder
has not been complied with in relation to the making
of the amendment, he may, within six weeks from
the 11th day of January 1967, make application to
the High Court.

Dated this 11th day of January 1967.
E. T. Verger, Clerk of the Cornwall County
Council.
County Hall,
Truro.
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Legal Notices

Any Legal Notices received too late for classification appear on a later page ; see Contents on last page

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named KINGDOM
HALL, 2i2a Beechwood Road, in the registration
district of Luton in the county borough of Luton,
was on 3rd January 1967, registered for solemnizing
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of .
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
9th January 1967.

(190) Leslie Farrar, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH
OF ST. FRANCIS DE SALES, 16 Wellington Road,
Hampton Hill in the registration district of Richmond
upon Thames in the London Borough of Richmond
upon Thames was on 3rd January 1967, registered
for solemnizing marriages therein pursuant to sec-
tion 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by
section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act,
1958.—Dated 9th January 1967.

(184) L. J. Atherton, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH
OF THE HOLY FAMILY, Southsea Road, Patch-
way, in the registration district of Thornbury in the
county of Gloucester, was on 5th January 1967 regis-
tered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to
section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 6th January 1967.

(220) ) H. E. G. Wells, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named SOUTH-
WICK METHODIST CHURCH, Old Mill Road,
Southwick in the registration district of Sunderland
in the county borough of Sunderland, was on 29th
December 1966 registered for solemnising marriages

therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage
Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 9th January

J. 8. Coulson, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHURCH, Church Street, Basingstoke, in the
registration district of Basingstoke, in the County of
Hants, is no longer used as a place of worship by
the congregation on whose behalf it was on 23rd
March 1905, registered for marriages in accordance
with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the
registration.—Dated 5th January 1967.

J. S. Clarke, Superintendent Registrar,

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHAPEL, Clockwell Street, Low Southwick,
Southwick, in the registraion district of Sunderland,
in the County Borough of Sunderland, is no longer
used as a place of worship by the congregation on
whose behalf it was on 11th December 1906,
registered for marriages in accordance with the
Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—
Dated 9th January 1967.

I. S. Coulson, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
CHURCH OF SACRED HEART AND ST.
MARGARET MARY, Princes Road, Teddington,
in the registration district of Richmond upon Thames,
in the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames,
is no longer used as a place of worship by the con-
gregation on whose behalf it was on 19th May 1936,
registered for marriages in accordance with the
Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—
Dated 5th January 1967.

L. J. Atherton, Superintendent Registrar.

For any late Notices see Contents list on last page



